From "Blandford Town Clerk" <townclerk@townofblandford.com>
Subject RE: ACLU Public Records Request
To "Emiliano Falcon-Morano™ <efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon, 13 Apr 2020 10:50:27 -0400

Hi Emiliano

| have sent your request to the police department.

Since they are a part time dept. | will need to extend your request.

As soon as | hear back from them | will forward the information to you .
Thank you

Doris L. Jemiolo

Town Clerk

Records Access Officer

P. O. Box 33

Blandford, Massachusetts 01008

413-848-4279 ext. 203
413-848-0908 fax

townclerk@townotblandford.com

Most emails to and from municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiality should not be expected. However, this email, and any
documents transmitted with it, may contain confidential or privileged information. This information is only intended for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us by returning this email or by calling us at the number listed above and then deleting this email
from your computer.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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